From: Stretto

To: Stephanie Guyon
Subject: IMPORTANT: Notice of Data Security Incident at Stretto
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 8:12:39 AM

You don't often get email from no-reply@cases-cr.stretto-services.com. Learn why this is important

Stretto recently experienced a security incident regarding data held in connection with
the bankruptcy case In re: Voyager Digital Holdings, Inc. et al., Case No. 22-10943
(MEW), currently pending in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern
District of New York. A notice has been filed on the court docket providing additional
information about the incident and Stretto’s investigation: May 15, 2024 Letter to

Honorable Michael E. Wiles (ECF No. 1681)

We are notifying you as we have confirmed that your data was accessed by an
unauthorized party. This data may have included your name, mailing address, e-mail
address, fax number, phone number, claim amount, and/or schedule amount. In some
cases, the data related to Claim submissions may have contained amounts and other
information provided by the creditor. However, our investigation did not find evidence
that your SSN / TIN or financial account number was impacted.

Please remain vigilant of potential security risks, such as phishing attempts. If you
receive an email that appears to be from Voyager or Stretto, please verify the sender
before you reply or click any links.

Stretto

410 Exchange, Ste. 100 | Irvine, CA 92602


mailto:no-reply@cases-cr.stretto-services.com
mailto:stephanie.guyon@ag.idaho.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
http://email.cases-cr.stretto-services.com/c/eJwcy01O6zAQAODTxLtYM2OPHS-8qN5rIQtSBAXRpeOfNlIhVWIijo_EAb7koZisUWSPFo3qLDKLqzccEoDOqcsctWFKOCbnuAQCTRTF5AlIAxOhRiIrVXaQo-swKra2lEZDDGte27jItS651rld87JNMa8yzp_i5q-13tdG7Ro6NHQoaCLkGBNrAEudLaN1urigEnChIGP6kuP3ON6ynOY_YJE70KyAlfthBKWNI3RgFRsL0NABTYfynopY_Otp__y4G_q9fHg7H4dGQ7jIKYXrLC_zJqp_P57bfvjX_98Pp_Zpd3rpP8Tm6TcAAP__-ZZRiA
http://email.cases-cr.stretto-services.com/c/eJwcy01O6zAQAODTxLtYM2OPHS-8qN5rIQtSBAXRpeOfNlIhVWIijo_EAb7koZisUWSPFo3qLDKLqzccEoDOqcsctWFKOCbnuAQCTRTF5AlIAxOhRiIrVXaQo-swKra2lEZDDGte27jItS651rld87JNMa8yzp_i5q-13tdG7Ro6NHQoaCLkGBNrAEudLaN1urigEnChIGP6kuP3ON6ynOY_YJE70KyAlfthBKWNI3RgFRsL0NABTYfynopY_Otp__y4G_q9fHg7H4dGQ7jIKYXrLC_zJqp_P57bfvjX_98Pp_Zpd3rpP8Tm6TcAAP__-ZZRiA

ri


http://email.cases-cr.stretto-services.com/u/eJwUyT9PAyEUAPBPUzYIPP7ewNDoRRmkRk9jR_r6rneDIQFyn984_-5Rro6MYlsstxuiCao4cs4CKBsKaQ-aJh-0tGyPIMHIfzIKwAtNkyScgkJtvV_Xk5FYOnWOTfTRaIzKO7VjR-oC6y9r8XOZ31_POc3i5et6yScjy0Ps97JV8agHG_H7cuUpP6XnOS_87bx8pB92RPgLAAD__4t5MPw

